MEMORANDUM

TO: Phil Waterman
FROM: Phil Anderson
DATE: March 19, 1975

SUBJECT: 1019 Game

You will soon be receiving Game #1019 (so called Wheeler
Dealer). Geoge Hubbard discovered a loop circuit in the payout
system but he was too late to get all games changed. Enclosed
you will find a drawing plus step by step instructions to make
this change, please be sure to check out all of the machines.

Please advise me of how many games you have, and I will
send the new and corrected drawings.

Best Regards,
S8 7

Phil Anderson

PA/j1l

Enclosures

cc: Ed Grimm
George Hubbard
Doc Coffman
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Supplement

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

INSTRUCTIONS FOR 1019 REEL DISC CARD CHANGE

Add jumpers on reel disc #1 as shown on W 1041-2477 modified.

Remove wires 54 and 56-1 from reel card #3 and route them to
reel card #1 (they are too short and will need to be spliced).

Solder wires 54 and 56-1 to added terminals on reel card #l.

Solder two (2) wires, numbers 57 and 48 to reel card #l as
shown on W 1041-2477 modified.

Route wires 57 and 48 from reel card #1 to reel card #3,
solder as shown on W 1041-2479 modified.
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